

RECEIVED

APR 30 2010

Industrial Wastewater
Section



April 21, 2010

Mr. Mark Harris
Supervisor, Power Plant NPDES Permitting
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

CERTIFIED MAIL # 7009 1680 0001 7427 5638

**RE: Gulf Power Company- Scholz Electric Generating Plant
NPDES #FL0002283, Condition I.E.15**

Dear Mr. Harris:

Condition I.E.15 of the above-referenced permit requires that a "physical survey" "be conducted 3 to 6 months prior to the expiration of this permit" and "used as the basis for certification for the last calendar year of this permit and for certification required during the next permitting cycle."

This permit will expire on June 30, 2010. Gulf Power has performed a physical survey on March 18, 2010 in compliance with Condition I.E.15 and will use it as the basis for the certification for 2010 and the next permitting cycle.

Please feel free to contact Susan Kennedy at (850) 444-6153 of my staff if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Sincerely,

James O. Vick
Environmental Affairs

cc: Corinna Clanton, FDEP Panama City
Brian Heinfeld, Gulf Power
Kenny Peacock, Gulf Power Plant Scholz
Jora Maxwell, Gulf Power Plant Scholz
Mike Markey, Gulf Power